Support Services
645 Widefield Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80911
PH: 719-391-3530 FAX: 719-391-3534

WIDEFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 3

PRIDE. TRADITION. INNOVATION.

March 28, 2024
Dear Joe Letke,

Per your correspondence dated March 18, 2024, for file number VA242 “S Powers Blvd CMRS
Tower Variance of Use”, parcel 5500000015, requested by Kenneth Trujillo of UCI Construction
Services, described as “the applicant would like to apply for a variance of use allow for a CMRS
freestanding tower as a principal use on the A-5 zoned property”, located on 320 acres at the northeast
corner of South Powers Blvd and Fontaine Blvd. Widetield School District #3 has no objections to the
variance request for a temporary tower at this location.

If you need to contact me, [ can be reached at 719-391-3531 or by email at gishd@wsd3.org

Sincerely,

VI 24

David Gish
Chief Operations Officer
Widefield School District #3



